

Toton and Chilwell Meadows Community Action Team



Minutes of Meeting Toton Methodist Church Tuesday 22nd March 2018

Present:

Cllr Lee FletcherBroxtowe Borough CouncilLFCllr Halima KhalidBroxtowe Borough CouncilHKCllr Eric KerryBroxtowe Borough CouncilEK

Marice Hawley Chief Communities Officer, Broxtowe Borough

Council

12 residents attended

1. Welcome & introductions - Cllr Lee Fletcher

2. Apologies:

Cllr Stephanie Kerry	Broxtowe Borough Council	SK
Cllr Richard Jackson	Broxtowe Borough Council	RJ
Betty Jackson	· ·	

PC Chris Copley Nottinghamshire Police CC

3. Minutes of the meeting

Accepted as a true record.

4. Actions from the previous meeting

- Peveril planning application The planning committee approved the reserve application. The council are holding conversations with Peveril to ensure residents views are taken in to account.
- 2. Evans Halshaw a meeting is being arranged with Anna Soubry and Pendragon re staff car parking, loud music and the transporters. The planning permission granted for car parking 2 years ago has not been acted upon.
- 3. Ranson Road
 - This is now a rat run.
 - Lorry parking overnight has been resolved.
 - Cars parked on the road from Evans Halshaw staff are dangerous when garage parking is lined this should resolve this.
 - Flag pole they have been given until 3 April to respond this is likely to be refused or go to Planning Committee.
- 4. West Point Retail Park
 - Disabled access to the site from Nottingham Road has been installed.

- Additional bins have been provided.
- A deep clean will take place in April.
- A post box has been requested.
- 5. Cherry Tree cut down the only tree cutting happened a couple of years ago to ensure the CCTV could work effectively.

5. Matters Arising and Residents' Issues

- 1. Carfield Avenue is being used as a cut through and speeding traffic is getting worse and there has been 3 accidents. Request to close the end of Carfield Avenue. The Banks Road junction box is being parked in. Cllr Kerry requested resident to provide photos. Cllr Kerry informed residents that more will be spent on highways in the next 3 years and this will be put on the list. Cllrs support any action being taken to address this and will raise this with Cllrs Kerry and Jackson.
- 2. Stapleford Lane a new 30mph sign has been put up to replace the 40mph sign. Request made that the sign should be larger and there needs to be repeater signs. There is also no sign when turning left out of the Tram Stop so a temporary speed sign needs to be put in place for local residents who do not know it has changed. Cllr Kerry will investigate if enforcement in this area can be temporarily relaxed.
- 3. Sandown Road and Banks Road corner floods and has standing water following rain. Cllrs to chase with Cllr Jackson.
- 4. Traffic light phasing at The Manor needs to be reviewed. Cllrs to chase with Cllrs Kerry and Jackson.
- 5. Friends of Toton Fields re repairs to paths and ponds professional dog walkers are walking up to 7 dogs at a time off lead and they are making money from using the park. A discussion is requested regarding the use of the park. Residents requested to report incidents and provide any information regarding the perpetrators.
- Cars parking in the park car park throwing litter from McDonalds out of cars. Residents requested to report incidents and provide any information regarding the vehicles.
- 7. Chetwynd Barracks memorial needs to be refurbished as names can no longer be read. Cllr Kerry to contact Ruth Hyde.

6. Toton & Chilwell Neighbourhood Forum update - Mr R Hutchinson, Chairman

- An outline plan will be complete by September 2018.
- The group has put leads in charge of geographical area and subject areas and will advertise for members to apply for positions.
- No one is quite sure what the overall scheme will look like currently.
- Infrastructure routes are at the top of the agenda.
- The current Local Plan is only up to 2028.
- The group is now engaging with Chilwell Meadows and Chilwell West residents.
- Over 350 people attended the AGM recently and the meeting was extremely positive.

 Residents can visit the office at Oban House Beeston – please contact the group if you wish to visit.

Cllr Fletcher thanked the members for all their hard work.

7. Updates from Cllrs following the meeting

- 4.2 Anna Soubry met with Pendragon and has agreed on actions. Actions to be circulated ASAP.
- 4.4 As well as the progress already made, Clowes has now cleaned the landscaping and painted the disabled access on Nottingham Road to ensure drivers are aware they should not park in the space.
- 5.2 County Council have already agreed they will erect 30MPH speed limit sign at the exit of the tram stop BUT will not be erecting any new signs as they deem it unnecessary.
- 5.7 Anna Soubry will raise the issue of restoration at Defence Questions on Monday. All Councillors are fully committed to restoring the memorial in time for the centenary event taking place this year.

8. Date of Next meetings

To be advised (possibly the beginning of July)

ACTION: Councillors

Thanks were given to residents for attending and they were requested to contact councillors direct if they have any issues.

If you have any issues regarding the minutes or if you require them in large print or in audio format please contact Marice Hawley – Broxtowe Borough Council, Public Protection on 0115 917 3492.

These minutes can be downloaded at: www.broxtowepartnership.org.uk

ਜੇਕਰ ਤੁਸੀਂ ਇਹ ਨੀਫਨੇੲਟ ਕਿਸੀ ਹੋਰ ਭਾਸ਼ਾ ਜਾਂ ਫੌਰਮੈਂਟ ਵਿੱਚ ਲੈਣਾ ਚਾਹੁੰਦੇ ਹੋ ਤਾਂ ਕ੍ਰਿਪਾ ਕਰਕੇ 0115 9177777 ਤੇ ਸਾਡੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਪਰਕ ਕਰੋ।

如果你需要此傳軍用其他的形式或文字寫成,請撥電話 0115 917 7777 與我們 聯絡.

اگرآپ چاہتے ہیں کریہ لیف لیف آپ کواُردوزبان میں مہیا کیا جائے تو براہ مہر یانی فون تمبر:۔ 0115917777 پر دابط کریں۔

If you need this leaflet in other formats or languages contact us on 0115 917 7777